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March 16, 2022 
 
Please find the following addendum to the below mentioned RFP. 

Addendum No.: 1  

RFP#:  22-4-3   

Project Name: Camp Salmen Grass Cutting   

RFP Due Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022  

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Question 1: Is “Parish Road” referring to Parish Parkway? 
Answer1: Parish Road should read Parish Parkway in scope of work, Section 2.1 Scope of Work 

Parish Parkway. 
 
Question 2: Confirming “Mow from road edge to ditch” does not include maintain the ditch and also 

not the other sides of the ditch? 
Answer 2: Correct, this does not include the maintaining of the ditch. 
 
Question 3: Can you please identify all mulched areas?  Office? Around the entrance building?  Any 

other areas? 
Answer 3:  Mulching is being removed from the Scope of work for this project. 
 
Question 4: Confirming the requested Total Quote Amount for this RFP submitted in Attachment A is 

for all 18 cuts, quarterly mulching, and monthly sites visits to mulching areas and not 
broken down per cut or monthly?  

Answer 4: As stated in answer #3, No mulching included in this project…Price should be for 18 cuts 
per year. 

 
Question 5: Can you please elaborate on this item “Customer Service: Each Proposer should submit 

a provision for customer service, including personnel assigned, toll-free number, and 
account inquiry, etc.”? 

Answer 5: We must have a contact person to be able to reach out to regarding billing & grass 
cutting issues. 

End of Addendum #1 
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